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December 11, 2007


UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK








      X

ELIOT I. BERNSTEIN and P. STEPHEN 

LAMONT and ON BEHALF OF SHAREHOLDERS OF IVIEWIT 

HOLDINGS, INC., IVIEWIT TECHNOLOGIES, INC., 

UVIEW.COM, INC. , IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC., 

DOCKET NO:

IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC., IVIEWIT.COM, INC., 

IVIEWIT.COM, INC., I.C., INC., IVIEWIT.COM LLC, 

IVIEWIT LLC, IVIEWIT CORPORATION, IVIEWIT, 

INC., IVIEWIT, INC., and PATENT INTEREST HOLDERS 

ATTACHED AS EXHIBIT A






Plaintiffs,

-against-

APPELLATE DIVISION FIRST DEPARTMENT 

DEPARTMENTAL DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE,      
AMENDED

  COMPLAINT
THOMAS J. CAHILL, in his official and individual 

capacity, JOSEPH WIGLEY in his official and individual 

capacity, CATHERINE O’HAGEN WOLFE in her 

official and individual capacity, PAUL CURRAN in his official 

and individual capacity, MARTIN R. GOLD in his official 

and individual capacity , HON. ANGELA M. MAZZARELLI 

in her official and individual capacity,  HON. RICHARD T. 

ANDRIAS in his official and individual capacity, HON. DAVID 

B. SAXE in his official and individual capacity, HON. DAVID 

FRIEDMAN in his official and individual capacity, HON. LUIZ A. 

GONZALES in his official and individual capacity, APPELLATE 

DIVISION SECOND DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENTAL 

DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE, LAWRENCE 

DIGIOVANNA in his official and individual capacity, DIANA 
          COMPLAINT
MAXFIELD KEARSE in her official and individual 

capacity, JAMES E. PELTZER in his official and individual 

capacity, HON. A. GAIL PRUDENTI in her official and 

individual capacity, STEVEN C. KRANE in his official and 

individual  capacity, HON. JUDITH  S. KAYE in her official 

and individual  capacity, KENNETH RUBENSTEIN, in his official and individual capacity ESTATE 

OF STEPHEN KAYE, PROSKAUER ROSE LLP, 

MELTZER LIPPE GOLDSTEIN  & BREISTONE LLP, 

LEWIS S. MELTZER, RAYMOND A. JOAO, FOLEY 

LARDNER LLP, MICHAEL C. GREBE, WILLIAM J. DICK, 

DOUGLAS A. BOEHM, STEVEN C. BECKER, STATE OF 

NEW YORK COMMISSION OF INVESTIGATION, 

LAWYERS FUND FOR CLIENT PROTECTION OF THE 

STATE OF NEW YORK, THE FLORIDA BAR, LORRAINE 

CHRISTINE HOFFMAN in her official and individual 

capacity, ERIC TURNER in his official and individual 

capacity, JOHN ANTHONY BOGGS in his official and 

individual capacity, KENNETH MARVIN in his official 

and individual capacity, THOMAS HALL in his official 

and individual capacity, DEBORAH YARBOROUGH in 

her official and individual capacity, VIRGINIA STATE 

BAR, ANDREW H. GOODMAN in his official and individual 

capacity, NOEL SENGEL in her official and individual 

capacity, MARY W. MARTELINO in her official and 

individual capacity, (DO WE THROW EVERYONE IN HERE UNDER THE RICO?) and John and Jane Does.

Defendants

X    
JURY TRIAL         DEMANDED
COMPLAINT FOR DENIAL OF DUE PROCESS, VIOLATION OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS ARTICLE 1, SECTION 8, CLAUSE 8, CIVIL RICO, VIOLATIONS OF FIFTH AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT OF THE CONSTITUTION IN THE MATTERS OF WHITE WASHING OF COMPLAINTS AGAINST ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW AND MANDAMUS FOR RELEASE OF INVESTIGATORY FILES AND REMOVAL TO A FEDERAL MONITOR TO INSTITUTE IMMEDIATE INVESTIGATIONS AND TO OVERSEE THE DAY-TO-DAY OPERATIONS OF THE FIRST DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENTAL DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE,  THE SECOND DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENTAL DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE, THE FLORIDA BAR, AND THE VIRGINIA BAR ASSOCIATION FOR AN

INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME

PLAINTIFFS, ELIOT I. BERNSTEIN, Pro se, individually and P. STEPHEN LAMONT, Pro se on behalf of shareholders of Iviewit Holdings, Inc., Iviewit Technologies, Inc., Uview.com, Inc. , Iviewit Holdings, Inc., Iviewit Holdings, Inc., Iviewit.com, Inc., Iviewit.com, Inc., I.C., Inc., Iviewit.com LLC, Iviewit LLC, Iviewit Corporation, Iviewit, Inc., Iviewit, Inc., and other John Doe companies (collectively, “Iviewit Companies”), and patent interest holders attached as Exhibit A, as and for their Complaint against the above captioned Defendants, state upon knowledge as to their own facts and upon information and belief as to all other matters:

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. This is a civil action seeking injunctive relief
, monetary relief, including past and on going economic loss, compensatory and punitive damages. disbursements, costs and fees for violations of rights brought pursuant to, including but not limited to, Article 1, Section 8, Clause 8 of The Constitution of the United States; Fifth, and Fourteenth Amendment to The Constitution of the United States;  Civil Rico

15 U.S.C.A. §§ 1 and 2; 18 U.S.C. § 81; 18 U.S.C. § 241; 18 U.S.C. § 371; 18 U.S.C. § 666; 18 U.S.C.§ 1002; 18 U.S.C. § 1031; 18 U.S.C. § 1037; 18 U.S.C. § 1038; 18 U.S.C.§ 1341; 18 U.S.C.§ 1343; 18 U.S.C. § 1349; 18 U.S.C. § 1505; 18 U.S.C. § 1951; 18 U.S.C. § 1962; 18 U.S.C. § 2511; 18 U.S.C. § 1961 through 18 U.S.C. § 1968; and, State law claims.

2. Specifically, Plaintiffs allege that the Defendants wantonly, recklessly, knowingly and purposefully, acting individually and in conspiracy with each other, sought to deprive Petitioners of title and pay through a pattern of violation of constitutional rights, violation of attorney ethics, misrepresentation, misinformation, fraud, fraud upon the United States Patent and Trademark Office and other Federal, state, and international agencies, and abuse of and manipulation of laws, rules, and regulations, conflicts of interests and abuse of public offices of including but not limited to the 1st DDC and 2nd DDC and others, and appearances of impropriety

, all in collusion to deprive Petitioners of interests in Intellectual properties valued at approximately One Trillion Dollars.

3. Said acts were done knowingly with the consent and condonation of officers, including but not limited to the First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee (“1st DDC”), the Second Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee (“2nd DDC”), the New York State Supreme Court Appellate Division First Department (“First Department Court”), Supreme Court of the State of New York Appellate Division Second Judicial Department (“Second Department Court”), State of New York Court of Appeals, (“COA”), Proskauer Rose LLP (“Proskauer”), Meltzer Lippe Goldstein & Breistone LLP (f.k.a. Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Schlissel & Wolfe LLP “MLGSW”), Foley Lardner LLP (“Foley”), the State of New York Commission of Investigation (“COI”), Lawyers Fund for Client Protection of the State of New York (“LFCP”), The Florida Bar (“TFB”), the Virginia State Bar (“VSB”), and other interested parties.

4. Consequently, and contained in this Complaint, Plaintiffs depict a conspiratorial pattern of fraud, deceit, and misrepresentation, that runs so wide and so deep, that it tears at the very fabric and becomes the litmus test of what has come to be known as due process and free commerce in this country, and in that the circumstances involve inventors’ rights tears at the very fabric of free commerce in the Constitution of the United States.  As it involves manipulations of the legal system to work directly inapposite of the citizen, in fact, joining the conspiracy, it tears at the very fabric of law as defined in the Constitution, leaving the citizen in apposite the Constitutions intent with no legal rights that can be enforced.
JURISDICTION AND VENUE

5. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this dispute pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338 (federal question jurisdiction).  Jurisdiction is premised upon Defendants’ breach of, among other federal statutes, 15 U.S.C.A. §§ 1 and 2, Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act, and section 8 of The Constitution of the United States.

6. This Court has personal jurisdiction over the diverse Defendants because all factual allegations derive from Plaintiffs’ denial of due process at the State of New York Supreme Court Disciplinary Committees and Appellate Courts, and for the sake of judicial expediency, this Court has supplemental jurisdiction over all other claims that are so related to claims in the actions of the parties within such original jurisdiction that they form part of the same dispute pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367. 

7. Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§1391 and 1400 because the bulk of the Defendants transacts business and are found in this district, and for those Defendants that do not, and for the sake of judicial expediency, this Court has supplemental jurisdiction over all other Defendants that are so related to claims in the actions of the parties within such original jurisdiction that they form part of the same dispute pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367.

PARTIES

8. Plaintiff, BERNSTEIN, is a sui juris individual and resident of Red Bluff, Tehama County, California, and the Founder and principal inventor of the technology of the Iviewit Companies.

9. Plaintiff, LAMONT, is a sui juris individual and resident of Rye, Westchester County, New York, and former Chief Executive Officer (Acting) of the Iviewit Companies formed to commercialize  the technology of the Iviewit Companies.

10. Plaintiff,  IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC., is a Delaware corporation
? 

11. Plaintiff, IVIEWIT TECHNOLOGIES, INC., is a Delaware corporation?

12. Plaintiff, UVIEW.COM, INC., is a Delaware corporation?

13. Plaintiff, IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC., is a Florida corporation?



14. Plaintiff, IVIEWIT.COM, INC., is a Florida corporation?

15. Plaintiff, IVIEWIT.COM, INC., is a Delaware corporation?

16. Plaintiff, I.C., INC., is a Florida corporation?

17. Plaintiff, IVIEWIT.COM LLC, is a Delaware limited liability company?

18. Plaintiff, IVIEWIT LLC, is a Delaware limited liability company?

19. Plaintiff, IVIEWIT CORPORATION, is a Delaware corporation?

20. Plaintiff, IVIEWIT, INC., is a Florida corporation?

21. Plaintiff, IVIEWIT, INC., is a Delaware corporation?

22. Defendant, 1st DDC, is an attorney discipline organization in New York County, New York and a unit of the Supreme Court of the State of New York.

23. Defendant, THOMAS J. CAHILL, is (was) Chief Counsel for the 1st DDC
.

24. Defendant, JOSEPH WIGLEY, upon information and belief, was staff counsel of the 1st DDC. 

25. Defendant, CATHERINE O’HAGEN WOLFE, was employed as Clerk of the Court of the First Department Court.

26. Defendant, PAUL CURRAN, is Chairman, 1st DDC.

27. Defendant, MARTIN R.GOLD, is a senior member of the 1st DDC.

28. Defendant, HON. ANGELA M. MAZZARELLI, is a justice of the First Department Court. 

29. Defendant, HON. RICHARD T. ANDRIAS, is a justice of the First Department Court. 

30. Defendant, HON. DAVID B. SAXE, is a justice of the First Department Court. 

31. Defendant, HON. DAVID FRIEDMAN, is a justice of the First Department Court. 

32. Defendant, HON. LUIZ A. GONZALES, is a justice of the First Department Court. 

33. Defendant, 2nd DDC, is an attorney discipline organization in New York County, New York and a unit of the Supreme Court of the State of New York.

34. Defendant, LAWRENCE DIGIOVANNA, is the Chairman of the State of New York Grievance Committee for the Second and Eleventh Judicial Districts.

35. Defendant, DIANA MAXFIELD KEARSE,  is the Chief Counsel of the State of New York Grievance Committee for the Second and Eleventh Judicial Districts.

36. Defendant, JAMES E. PELTZER, is the Clerk of the Court of the Supreme Court of the State of New York Appellate Division Second Judicial Department. 

37. Defendant, HON. A. GAIL PRUDENTI, is the Presiding Justice of the Second Department Court.  

38. Defendant, STEVEN C. KRANE, is a member of Proskauer Rose LLP, and a member of 1st DDC, and former President of the New York State Bar Association.

39. Defendant, HON. JUDITH  S. KAYE is the Chief Judge of the COA.

40. Defendant, KENNETH RUBENSTEIN, is a member of Proskauer Rose LLP.

41. Defendant, ESTATE OF STEPHEN KAYE. 

42. Defendant, PROSKAUER ROSE LLP, is, upon information and belief, a New York Limited Liability Partnership (“Proskauer”).

43. Defendant, MLGSW, is, upon information and belief, a New York Limited Liability Partnership.

44. Defendant, LEWIS S. MELTZER, is the Managing Partner of MELTZER LIPPE GOLDSTEIN & BREISTONE LLP.

45. Defendant, RAYMOND A. JOAO, was Of Counsel to MELTZER LIPPE GOLDSTEIN SCHLISSEL & WOLFE LLP, and misrepresented to Plaintiffs as a Proskauer partner.

46. Defendant, FOLEY, is, upon information and belief, a Wisconsin Limited Liability Partnership.

47. Defendant, MICHAEL C. GREBE, was a Chairman and CEO of FOLEY and a former Chairman of the Republican National Committee.

48. Defendant, WILLIAM J. DICK, was Of Counsel to FOLEY.

49. Defendant, DOUGLAS A. BOEHM, was a member of FOLEY.

50. Defendant, STEVEN C. BECKER, is a member of FOLEY.
51. Defendant, COI, is an investigatory organization with the mandate to investigate any matter concerning the public peace, public safety and public justice.
52. Defendant, LFCP, is an organization that the New York State Legislature has given a broad mandate: to protect legal consumers from dishonest conduct in the practice of law, to preserve the integrity of the bar, to safeguard the good name of lawyers for their honesty in handling client money, and to promote public confidence in the administration of justice in the State of New York.

53.  Defendant, TFB, is an attorney discipline organization in Tallahassee, Fla. and a unit of the Supreme Court of Florida. 

54. Defendant LORRAINE CHRISTINE HOFFMAN, is a staff attorney at TFB.

55. Defendant, ERIC TURNER, is a staff attorney at TFB.

56. Defendant, JOHN ANTHONY BOGGS, is a Disciplinary Procedure and Review attorney at TFB.

57. Defendant, KENNETH MARVIN, is a Disciplinary Procedure and Review attorney at TFB.

58. Defendant THOMAS HALL, is the Clerk of the Court of the Supreme Court of Florida.

59. Defendant, DEBORAH YARBOROUGH, is the Acting Clerk of the Court of the Supreme Court of Florida.

60. Defendant, VSB, is an attorney discipline organization in Richmond, Va. and a unit of the Supreme Court of the Commonwealth of Virginia. 

61. Other interested party, Glenn Fine, is the Inspector General for the United States Department of Justice, where a complaint has been filed by Plaintiffs and is under review.

62. Other interested party, H. Marshall Jarrett, is the Chief Counsel of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Office of Professional Responsibility, as was referred by Glenn Fine to begin investigation of Plaintiffs’ missing files at the Federal Bureau of Investigation and the United States Attorney General’s offices concerning Iviewit Companies matters and a car bombing of Plaintiff BERNSTEIN’s minivan.

63. Other interested party, Harry I. Moatz, is the Director of the Office and Enrollment and Discipline for the United States Patent and Trademark Office, whereby a complaint has been filed by Plaintiffs and has led to a formal investigation of up to nine attorneys and law firms the complained of herein including Proskauer, Rubenstein, Joao, Foley, Dick, Boehm and Becker.

64. Other interested party, Jon W. Dudas, is Under Secretary of Commerce for Intellectual Property and Director of the United States Patent and Trademark Office, after initial investigation by Moatz, Plaintiffs were directed by Moatz to file a charge of fraud upon the United States Patent and Trademark Office by those attorneys and law firms under formal Federal Patent Bar; request of patent suspension was granted pending outcome of Moatz and the United States Patent and Trademark Office investigations.

65. Other interested party, Eric M. Thorsen, Small Business Administration Inspector General, as a result of Plaintiffs’ ongoing complaint.

66. Other interested party, Daniel O’Rourke, is Assistant to Small Business Administration Inspector General, as a result of Plaintiffs’ ongoing complaint.

67. Other interested party, David Gouvaia, is the Duty Agent, Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration, as a result of Plaintiffs’ ongoing complaint.

68. Other interested party, George Pataki, is the former Governor of the State of New York, as a result of Plaintiffs’ ongoing complaint.

69. Other interested party, Eliot Spitzer, is the governor of the State of New York, as a result of Plaintiffs’ ongoing complaint.

70. Other interested party, Andrew Coumo, is the Attorney General of the State of New York, as a result of Plaintiffs’ ongoing complaint.

71. Other interested party, Robert Morganthau, is the District Attorney for New York County, New York, as a result of Plaintiffs’ ongoing complaint.

72. Other interested party, Hillary R. Clinton, is a United States Senator from New York, as a result of Plaintiffs’ ongoing complaint.

73. Other interested party, Chris P. Mercer, is the President of the Institute of Professional Representatives Before the European Patent Office, as a result of Plaintiffs’ ongoing complaint whereby evidence of document tampering has surfaced.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

74. Contained in this Complaint, Plaintiffs depict a conspiratorial pattern of fraud, deceit, and misrepresentation, that runs so wide and so deep, that it tears at the very fabric of what has come to be known as due process in this country, and in that the circumstances involve inventors’ rights, tears at the very fabric of the Constitution of the United States.

75. That the nexus of events begins where Christopher C. Wheeler (“Wheeler”), a partner of Proskauer and who provided legal services to Plaintiffs, and Kenneth Rubenstein, the patent attorney partner of Proskauer (originally Rubenstein was represented by Wheeler as a Proskauer partner but it was found that instead he was with MLGWS and then after learning of the Petitioner Bernstein’s invention was instantly acquired by Proskauer who then instantly created an Intellectual Property department which is the heart of the criminal organization described herein), and Rubenstein at the same time was counsel to, a developer of and the patent evaluator for the multimedia patent pools sponsored by MPEG LA, LLC (“Rubenstein”) embarked on disingenuous scheme to deprive Plaintiffs of the fruits of the technology that consisted of patent sabotage, the proliferation of the technology across a wide array of potential licensees and competitors, theft of intellectual properties, direct threats on, including a car bombing, and destruction of the personal property of Plaintiff BERNSTEIN, and cover-ups thereto, the specific subject matter of this Complaint.

76.  That including but not limited to Proskauer, MLGSW, Wheeler, Rubenstein, Foley
 and Raymond A. Joao (“Joao”), represented to Plaintiffs as Rubenstein’s underling, upon viewing the technology developed at the time by Plaintiff BERNSTEIN and others realized the significance of the technology, its various applications to communication networks for distributing video and images and for existing digital processes, including but not limited to, all forms of video delivery, digital cameras, digital imaging technologies for medical purposes and digital video, and that Proskauer, Foley, Wheeler, Rubenstein, and Joao then conspired to undertake and in fact undertook a deliberate course of conduct to deprive Petitioners of the beneficial use of such technology for their own and others gains, all to the detriment of Plaintiffs.

77. That Raymond A. Joao was found writing patents into his own name on or about 1999 and that Proskauer Rose, LLP who had referred him had billed Petitioners to undertake an investigation into the matters of Joao.

78. That Proskauer Rose, acting as senior patent counsel with Rubenstein, then recommended that Foley and Lardner partner William J. Dick take over the patent filings and Joao was fired while investigation was presumed by Petitioners to be undertaken by Proskauer.  

79. That immediately after learning of the inventions by Proskauer, a series of break-ins occurred at the home and office of Petitioner Eliot Ivan Bernstein.  

80. That Proskauer Rose then demanded to protect inventor Bernstein, that all files and documents be turned over to Proskauer Rose, LLP for safe keeping while investigations supposedly were being conducted by Proskauer.

81. That Foley and Lardner upon reviewing the filing of Joao, claimed that the patents were filed incorrectly but that they could change and fix the damage by Joao.  That it was discovered that Joao was switching filings and that the filed patents omitted inventors.  Upon discovery of these facts, Proskauer claimed that the other inventors were not US citizens and that is why they were removed from the applications by Joao, later it was learned that this information was also false.

82. That Arthur Andersen was called in to audit the Iviewit companies for compliancy for investor Crossbow Ventures, LLC (?), whose investment was composed of two-thirds Small Business Administration SBIC loans, making the SBA one of the largest shareholders of the companies.  
83. That Arthur Andersen found two companies named Iviewit Holdings, Inc. where the shareholders only knew of one and that Andersen then began to ask questions of Proskauer and Goldstein Lewin & Co. regarding the corporate entities.

84. That at that time Brian G. Utley was found by James F. Armstrong and Eliot Ivan Bernstein to be holding two separate patent portfolio’s where shareholders and inventors were only aware of one.

85. That such separate patent portfolio’s showed patents filed on behalf of Brian G. Utley by Foley, switched inventors on similar inventions as Petitioner Bernstein’s and materially different patents.

86. That Foley and Lardner was requested to explain to certain Board of Directors and management what had happened and why there were separate filings and why Brian G. Utley was being named in Intellectual Properties he had nothing to do with.

87. That Warner Bros. in conducting due diligence for an investment in the companies based on a Wachovia Private Placement memorandum, found that the Iviewit companies were in a law suit with Proskauer Rose, LLP and a bankruptcy action with friends of Proskauer Rose, LLP that they had recommended to the company in various capacity, including Real 3D, Inc. (a consortium at the time of Intel (10%), Silicon Graphics, Inc. (20%) and Lockheed Martin (70%), later, after forming a strategic partnership and licensing deal with Iviewit was wholly acquired by Intel).  That neither of legal actions was at the time known to exist by the Board of Directors or management.
88. That Petitioner Bernstein then contacted a personal friend and lawyer, Caroline Prochotska Rogers, Esq. (“Rogers”) to conduct an investigation to see if such actions truly existed which blocked the investment from Warner Bros.

89. That Rogers found two actions (i) In the Circuit Court of the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit in and for Palm Beach County Florida Case No. CA 01-04671 AB
 Proskauer Rose LLP, a New York limited liability partnership v. Iviewit.com Inc., a Delaware corporation, Iviewit Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation, and Iviewit Technologies, Inc., a Delaware corporation
 and United States Bankruptcy Court Southern District of Florida in Case No. 01-33407 BKC-SHF involuntary Chapter 11.

90. That it was not until Petitioner Bernstein, sent Moatz a copy of the attorney intellectual property dockets, whereby Moatz claimed that much of the information contained in the filed patent documents did not match the information on file with the USPTO, that Petitioner’s learned that intellectual properties were in companies that they were not supposed to be in and that those companies were the companies whereby Proskauer and their friends had filed actions against.  On information and belief, Proskauer and their friends were trying to sue the companies they had set up illegally to steal the intellectual properties, claiming a wholly fictitious unpaid bill, in order to perfect the bankruptcy action whereby their friends in that action would claim the assets (the stolen properties) as theirs, along with Proskauer.

91. That it was learned that their were complicated legal transactions of the intellectual properties, that on information and belief, were to be absconded with to Enron Broadband, as part of the Enron Broadband/Blockbuster deal that was to distribute digital movies through Broadband Internet.  That it is believed that Enron Broadband may have been under the impression that the thefts of the technology were perfected, booked revenues based upon the stolen technologies and that with Arthur Andersen snooping into the matters and the onion beginning to peel, these efforts were instantly abandoned, although it is believed that Enron Broadband had already committed such accounting fraud upon their shareholders.
92.  That, meanwhile, and in conflict of interest, another Proskauer partner, Steven C. Krane (“Krane”) former President of the New York State Bar Association and a leading figure in the New York disciplinary departments, represented and authored a response acting as counsel for Rubenstein and in a complaint filed later against him directly, while holding multiple ethics positions with both the attorney discipline body Plaintiffs had filed with and other ethics positions, including the New York State Bar Association rules of a one year blackout period to represent accused attorneys, in New York State.  Upon this finding of conflict and violation of Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division First Department offices, Plaintiffs proceeded to file a petition to move the complaints to an unbiased forum, free of conflict and further improprieties and begin the immediate investigation of the complaints against Rubenstein, Joao, and now Krane - Docket 2004.1883 (conflict of interest).

93.  That it became abundantly clear to Plaintiffs, and is a factual matter that, Thomas J. Cahill (“Cahill”), the Chief Counsel of 1st DDC, masterminded a scheme to aid and abet in indefinitely delaying the complaints against these attorneys, including Krane, resulting in the attorney complaint filed against Cahill himself in Special Inquiry No. 2004.1122 Complaint against Thomas Cahill, Chief Counsel First Department Departmental Disciplinary, Martin Gold special investigator.

94.  That in the lawsuit filed on October 27, 2007 in this Court styled as Christine C. Anderson v. The State of New York, et. al. S.D.N.Y., October 27, 2007 the plaintiff affirmatively claims support by Plaintiffs matters of patent sabotage, intellectual property theft, and attempted murder of the family of Plaintiff BERNSTEIN perpetrated by, among others, the once respected Proskauer and its members Rubenstein, Krane, Chief Judge Judith S. Kaye and her late Proskauer partner husband Stephen Kaye, Wheeler, and Foley, led by Grebe.   

95. Plaintiffs direct this Court to the file at the 1st DDC concerning the Complaint Against Kenneth Rubenstein - Docket 2003.0531, Raymond A. Joao - Docket 2003.0532, Steven C. Krane – Docket 2004.1883, Thomas J. Cahill – Special Inquiry #2004.1122,  and in the 2nd DDC, Kenneth Rubenstein T-1688-04, Raymond A. Joao T-1690-04, Steven C. Krane T-1689-04, Diana Maxwell Kearse – complaint filed and she refused to docket, Lawrence DiGiovanna – complaint filed and refused to docket by Diana Maxwell Kearse and A. Gail Prudenti, James E. Peltzer – complaint filed and A. Gail Prudenti refused to docket, and all supporting materials thereto for a factual statement concerning the matters complained of herein (over 6,000 pages in total).
COUNT ONE

ARTICLE 1, SECTION 8, CLAUSE 8 OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES

96. Plaintiffs repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in paragraph "1"

through "80", as though fully set forth herein.

97. The action of the Defendants’ in white washing attorney complaints thereby continuing the violation of Plaintiffs inventive rights is contrary to the invention clause of the Constitution of the United States.

98. As a result of the Defendants' acts, Plaintiffs now suffer and will continue to suffer irreparable injury and monetary damages, and that Plaintiffs are entitled to damages sustained to date and continuing in excess of the amount of Two Hundred and Fifty Million Dollars ($250,000,000.00) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees.

COUNT TWO

15 U.S.C.A. §§ 1 and 2

99. Plaintiffs repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in paragraph "1"

through "83", as though fully set forth herein.

100.  The actions of Defendants in white washing attorneys complaints thereby continuing the violation of Plaintiffs proprietary patent rights allows an illegal monopoly and restraint of trade in the market for video and imaging encoding, compression, transmission, and decoding by MPEG LA LLC, upon information and belief, a Colorado limited liability company and sponsor of multimedia patent pools and others.

101. As a result of the Defendants' acts, Plaintiffs now suffer and will continue to suffer irreparable injury and monetary damages, and that Plaintiffs are entitled to damages sustained to date and continuing in excess of the amount of Two Hundred and Fifty Million Dollars ($250,000,000.00) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees.

COUNT THREE

18 U.S.C. § 81; 18 U.S.C. § 241; 18 U.S.C. § 371; 18 U.S.C. § 666; 18 U.S.C.§ 1002; 18 U.S.C. § 1031; 18 U.S.C. § 1037; 18 U.S.C. § 1038; 18 U.S.C.§ 1341; 18 U.S.C.§ 1343; 18 U.S.C. § 1349; 18 U.S.C. § 1505; 18 U.S.C. § 1951; 18 U.S.C. § 1962; 18 U.S.C. § 2511

102. Plaintiffs repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in paragraph "1" through "86", as though fully set forth herein.

103. The actions of Defendants in white washing of attorney complaints and allowing an illegal monopoly and restraint of trade violates, including but not limited to, the above sections of Title 18 of the United States Code.

104. As a result of the Defendants' acts, Plaintiffs now suffer and will continue to suffer irreparable injury and monetary damages, and that Plaintiffs are entitled to damages sustained to date and continuing in excess of the amount of Two Hundred and Fifty Million Dollars ($250,000,000.00) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees.

COUNT FOUR

18 U.S.C. § 1961 through 18 U.S.C. § 1968
105. Plaintiffs repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in paragraph "1" through "89", as though fully set forth herein.

106. The actions of Defendants’ constitute a criminal enterprise comprising various combinations that provide for the violation of Plaintiffs’ Constitutional rights, fraud upon U.S. Federal agencies such as the United States Patent and Trademark Office, the Small Business Administration, the Department of Commerce, the United States Treasury Department, theft of intellectual property, and bank fraud.

107. As a result of the Defendants' acts, Plaintiffs now suffer and will continue to suffer irreparable injury and monetary damages, and that Plaintiffs are entitled to damages sustained to date and continuing in excess of the amount of Two Hundred and Fifty Million Dollars ($250,000,000.00) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREOF, Plaintiffs respectfully requests that the Court enter judgment and an Order:

A. Appointing a federal monitor to oversee the day-to-day operations of the 1st DDC and 2nd DDC for an indefinite period of time; and

B. 1st DDC and 2nd DDC: At least Two Hundred and Fifty Million Dollars ($250,000,000.00) dollars as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees; and

C. VSB: At least Two Hundred and Fifty Million Dollars ($250,000,000.00) dollars as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees; and

D. TFB: At least Two Hundred and Fifty Million Dollars ($250,000,000.00) dollars as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees; and

E. Interest and prejudgment interest on the amount described above, calculated at the prevailing rate: Awarding Plaintiff punitive damages against all individual defendants; and

F. Attorney's fees and costs, pursuant to 42 U.S.C. $ 1988 and 42 U.S.C. 2000e-5&); and

G. A declaratory judgment stating that Defendants willfully violated Plaintiffs rights secured by federal and state laws as alleged herein; and

H. Injunctive relief: an injunction requiring Defendants to correct all present and past violations of federal and state law as alleged herein; to allow the Plaintiffs to continue in the position from which Defendants' illegally white washed their complaints; to enjoin the Defendants from continuing to act in violation of federal and state law as alleged herein; and to order such other injunctive relief as may be appropriate to prevent any future violations of said federal and state laws; and awarding Plaintiffs damages in the amount of all royalties, professional services revenues, and any and all other compensation denied or lost to Plaintiffs by reason of the foregoing; and

I. An Order granting such other legal and equitable relief as the Court deems just and

Proper that includes, but is not limited to an Order to bring representation for the U.S. Federal agencies including but not limited to United States Patent and Trademark Office, the Small Business Administration; mandamus for the aforementioned Federal agencies to join this complaint.

With all due respect to this Court, and in light of the subject matter of this Complaint, please see the Conflict of Interest Disclosure form attached herein as Exhibit B.

JURY TRIAL IS DEMANDED

Plaintiffs demand a trial by jury on all claims so triable.

Attorney for Petitioners







Eliot I. Bernstein, Pro se







39 Little Avenue







Red Bluff, Cal. 96080







Tel.: (530) 529-4410


By: 




Eliot I. Bernstein

P. Stephen Lamont, Pro se







35 Locust Avenue







Rye, N.Y. 10580







Tel.: (914) 217-0038


By: 




P. Stephen Lamont

Affidavit of Service

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was furnished by facsimile this __th day of December 2007, to the aforementioned Defendants.


P. Stephen Lamont, Pro se


Eliot I. Bernstein, Pro se

CERTIFICATE OF AFFIRMATION

STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER:

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared P. Stephen Lamont, who was duly sworn and says that the facts alleged in the foregoing petition are true.









P. Stephen Lamont

Sworn to and subscribed to me on this __th day of December 2007.

Notary Public


CERTIFICATE OF AFFIRMATION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF TAHEMA:

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Eliot I. Bernstein, who was duly sworn and says that the facts alleged in the foregoing petition are true.









Eliot I. Bernstein

Sworn to and subscribed to me on this __th day of December 2007.

Notary Public


EXHIBIT A

[INSERT PATENT INTEREST HOLDERS]

EXHIBIT B

[INSERT NYLJ AND NYT ARTICLES]

EXHIBIT C

[INSERT CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE FORM]

� See Unpublished Order:


M3198 - Steven C. Krane & Proskauer Rose;


	M2820 Kenneth Rubenstein & Proskauer Rose; 


	M3212 Raymond A. Joao and Meltzer Lippe Goldstein & Schlissel; and, 


	Thomas J. Cahill – Special Inquiry #2004.1122.


� See PetitionMotion that Unpublished Orders were granted on, missing formal Docket # for the complaint titled “In the matters of … complaints against Attorneys and Counselors-At-Law; Kenneth Rubenstein - Docket 2003.0531 Raymond Joao – Docket 2003.0532 Steven C. Krane – Docket Pending Review by Paul J. Curran, Esq.  Thomas J. Cahill – Docket Pending Review By Special Counsel Martin R. Gold on Advisement of Paul J. Curran (Separate Motion Attached) and the law firm of Proskauer Rose, LLP


� Upon information and belief, and pending ongoing investigations due to the discovery of multiple, unauthorized, similarly named corporate formations and unauthorized stock swaps and unauthorized asset transfers.


� See attached article as Exhibit C: The New York Law Journal and The New York Times. 


� Initially Foley was not known to be an original conspirator, it was not until a background check of Brian G. Utley found writing Bernstein’s patents with Foley into his name, revealed that the conspiracy described herein to effectuate patent theft, had been similarly committed by Defendants Utley, Wheeler and Dick against Utley’s former employer, Diamond Turf Equipment, owned by Monte Friedkin, exemplifying that this constitutes a pattern of Racketeering and criminal enterprise amongst certain of the Defendants.


� On information and belief, the original Case No. may be different than that cited.


� On information and belief, the Iviewit companies sued were created as a complex corporate and intellectual property shell game designed to steal the technologies.  Factually, Proskauer did not even have a contract with the companies they sued for legal services.


� All Plaintiff’s of the Bankruptcy filing had no contractual obligations with any of the companies filed upon.





�Should we through in the injunction and up it another  250bllion
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